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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 10:00 AM
To: 'Littrell, Kyle'; James Amos; Tucker, Shelly
Cc: Sanders, Toady; McSpadden, Wes; Barnwell, Rodney; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, 

EMNRD
Subject: RE: Initial C-141 Unknown event (PCA 53) GPS coordinates: 32.287, -103.959  11-27-18

RE: XTO * PCA 53 (Possible Frac Communication) * DOR: Discovered 11/27/2018 
 
Kyle, 
 
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP‐5169. The data entry was a little late by OCD due to staffing 
issues. Please provide an update on the status of this release at your earliest convenience. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

 

From: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 2:31 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; James Amos <jamos@blm.gov>; Tucker, Shelly 
<stucker@blm.gov> 
Cc: Sanders, Toady <Toady_Sanders@xtoenergy.com>; McSpadden, Wes <Wes_McSpadden@xtoenergy.com>; 
Barnwell, Rodney <Rodney_Barnwell@xtoenergy.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Initial C‐141 Unknown event (PCA 53) GPS coordinates: 32.287, ‐103.959 11‐27‐18 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Attached is the initial C‐141 with release calculations from the event at the above referenced GPS coordinates. Please 
contact me if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks. –Kyle 
 
 

Kyle Littrell 

XTO Energy Inc. 

Delaware District 

Phone:(432)‐221‐7331 | Mobile:(970)‐317‐1867 

kyle_littrell@xtoenergy.com 

 

An ExxonMobil Subsidiary 
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From: Foust, Bryan  
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 9:12 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD ; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD ; James Amos ; Tucker, Shelly  
Cc: 'Griswold, Jim, EMNRD' ; Littrell, Kyle ; Ruth, Amy ; Sanders, Toady ; McSpadden, Wes  
Subject: Release notification ‐ Unknown event (GPS coordinates: 32.287, ‐103.959) 
 
Good morning. This is sent as notification of a release of fluids in excess of 25bbl at the referenced coordinates (32.287, ‐
103.959). The source of release has been stopped and impacted area has been secured. Details will be provided with an 
initial form C‐141. Please contact us with any questions or concerns.  
 
Thank you, 
Jake Foust 
XTO Energy 
432‐266‐2663 
 


